Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Joel Lowry <joel@etechenv.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] 1RP-5410 - 2C-3-4 - Revised Remediation Summary and Site Closure Request
Attachments: 1RP-5410 - 2C-3-4 - Remediation Summary and Site Closure Request_Revised.pdf
Mr. Hamlet,

Please talking to you this morning. Attached is a Revised Remediation Summary and Site Closure Request that has been
prepared for ETCs 2C-3-4 Remediation Site. The earlier submission through the NMOCD Portal included an update
remediation summary and chemistry table but the samples collected on 9/18 were not reflected on the map; this
version has been collected. | had forwarded you the Remediation Summary that | submitted to the client so that you
might compare to the most recent upload. Please disregard that email as we have established you had the most recent
draft and | mistakenly attached the wrong map. Thanks Robert.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry



